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CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE: February 28, 1988

TO: Clssy Galloway, Division of Water and Wastswater
Cacil Ferguson, Division of Legal Sarvices

FROM: Sandy Simmons, Division of Records and Reporting

RE: Dochket No.: 971041WS - Application for Increased sarvice availabliity charges in Lee
County by Gulf Utllity Company.

To the Divislon indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the
referenced case.

ALL1 [X] Case REOPENED and piaced in ACTIVE status to sllow modification of Order
P8C-97-1620-FOF WS to refiect jack and bore charge of $450.

2 [1 OPRchangedto .
3 [] OCRchangedto _.

__4 [] Enter the foliowing in CMS commeants: "Order . 1_{ ,requires the company to
make refunds and file cortain related reports. ___ s to monior and advise all concemed
of the company's compHance of non-compliance and recommended further actions.”

__5. [} Enter the following in CMS comments: "Ordes .4 [ . authorizes the msuance
of securittes and requires the company to file a consummation repost within 90 days of

such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concemad of recommended further
actions.”

—8 {] Enter the following in CMS comments. "
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